430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 4464 Q dgd#fib ¥kdalz 1

Sent: Z hgghvgd| Akd 46 : k=7 : #5355 P

To: 763# P rkdp p hgibbkp hg

Cc: 443 Degxadk#I M 5340 Dkp hgb ¥ avkdnk

Subject: UH48hgo Iyj #dalu| #dstp ravki ikghib355 Mdalul #e #kd #5355
Greeting

We will bring it with July Pay Slip

Thank you & Best Regards

asgall

Nada AL Shalawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 113
F:+4966 114118574

M : +966 505759723

E: 113@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

HR Accountant
Daffah Company

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:57 PM

To: 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of June 2022, salary of July 2022

Reminder Pemdings,

Payslip Pool

Thanks

asal

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Mame ¥
Chalid Morthi bin jarallah Althobait
Rayid Bandar Algzshtan
brahim Fahad | ALOwayd
Ayman Mahmoud Alneme

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Reason ¥



T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 6:27 PM

To: 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Subject: Pending salary slip month of June 2022, salary of July 2022

Dear Nada,

Daffah Retail, Pending salary slip month of June 2022, For salary of July 2022.

Payslip Pool

EmpID ¥ Mame & Reason ¥

srafil Samsul Hogue

1402 Szddam Al Amin Almalik
1457 Basheer Ameen Jahtan Alkahtan
1505 Hael Sased Ahmed Melh
2018 iha Mugabil Abdul Hadi Alomri Al Harba
2163 Mohammed Hamoud
2566 Aymnan Mahmoud Alnemer
2662 Talal Falah Khaled ALMhles
2732 lprahirm Fahad | ALCwayd
2788 Faris Farhan Alshmmr
2806 Rayid Bandar Algahtan

2847 Khalid Marthi bin jarallah Althobard

2832 Maif Munahi O Alruwa
2886 ABDULSALAM IBRAHIM M ALMUSAYHIL

Daffah Bisan,

Payslip Pool

Emp ID & Mame % Reason ¥
2354 smail Pattan
2714 Saad Abdulrahman Mohammed alshaikh
11325 Bilal Ahmad Khan Muhammad Ishague Khan



Thanks

agall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



